From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Sent: 4/4/2011 3:56:05 PM
Subject: RE: where are we on the State Dept response to Hill re: Lanny Breuer's trip to MX?

DP

DP i mentioned that Lanny was eager to get this resolved; he understands

ithat and will do his best. More later; I'll advise Amy. FB

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 3:12 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: where are we on the State Dept response to Hill re: Lanny Breuer's trip to MX?
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